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LJ Paralegal

From: EOUSA-NoReply@usdoj.gov
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 4:45 PM
To: LJ Paralegal
Subject: EOUSA-2020-002957

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

07/28/2020 

Ms. Linley Jones 

3334 Peachtree RD NE 
Suite CU-2 
Atlanta, GA, 30326 

paralegal@linleyjones.com 

  

            In response to your correspondence received July 23, 2020, we send this communication to inform you of the 
current status of your pending FOIA request for records.  In order to process all requests as equitably as possible, this 
office has adopted a “first-in-first-out” policy of processing all incoming requests.  Your request is being handled as 
equitably as possible and all records which can be released will be made available at the earliest possible date. 

            The following is the status of your request: 

[ X ]     We are awaiting a response from the local U.S. Attorney’s Office, and will inquire regarding their progress; 

[  ]       A response has been received and will be processed according to “first-in-first-out” policy; 

[  ]       Potentially responsive records submitted by the U.S. Attorney's Office are being reviewed by one of our staff 
attorneys. 

            If you have any concern or question, please feel free to call our office. 
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